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Hr, Thonag Kelley, sec't, Blr,
Yo .aliceret Zexvice

Washington, D.C.

Dear Tom,

The ivchivey bas sent me two lisio of docwacnts mede sveilsble following the 1970
review. Cue ia by CD musber only, disclosing netning else. ¥@e sceend part of the otber,

. 8 list of Cls Jrou which sousw maturiel bad been withheld, ie restricted to your coutrol

nuchers in alxz (Dee For the most part, tuese liuts are cnidrely meanimpleas without
the expunditure of cougddsrably time end wonsy by resesrchers and fovr those far from

Vaehinm. great costs

If you have sny neandngful idémtificetion of what you declasmified, 1'd epureciate
8 copys If these velate o the questions I agled of you at our firat weatiyg, vt also 1
woula likc to imow. Tou may recedl shet for the most part, you have noy yeo§ rusponded
t? thaie .

As of our lasl menlon of 4%, you still could uot rila¥e all your control iubers
to eithr (Ds or Cle. I do hoye you osm ot some point have thiz dome end moke &% svnilsble
%o the Arcbives uoi to rescerchers she might ask for ite I cervainly would like a copy,
and I lmow othera who would, I would, in fact, make my copy, if I had ono, avnilable and
thus mave conpgiderzble iime withim the govurmment,

Shoull you ever reod sone of what hoo buon declupnified other thun by jonr sgensy,
ard read with carc, you wisht get the feoling that sewe of your beys wers hod, Ay other
Iaternrototion in less kind Yo your boyu, ‘

!
Singerly,

Warold Wednbudy



